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July 30,2012

City of Key West Florida

3140 Flagler Avenue

Key West, FL. 33040

Regarding: City of Key West PO 071121 Patricia and Ashby Streets Stormwater Emergency
Outfall Project # P007, 389678, ST-0803
SUBJECT REFERENCE: Contract Time Extension

Mr. Jay Gewin,

As of this date we have been unable to procure a written confirmation of the ATS and Generator
delivery although we have received verbal communication that it is still on schedule. In addition
we are still working out issues with the waterproof pressure transducer and field panel
components. Once approved the lead time for the transducer and panel could be well into
September. Also there are still problems with the Aluminum Handrail and Panel Supports. Once
these components are approved, we will still require fabrication time.

Based on the above Lanzo Construction is requesting a 60-day non compensable time extension
to the contract. This would move Substantial Completion to November 7, 2012 and Final

Completion to December 7, 2012

If you require any additional information please feel free to contact me

Sincerely,

Mark Garrett, PM
Lanzo Construction Co., FL

CC: POO7, MRB,

An Equal Opportunity Employer



